
�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

�बड बंद होने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid End Date/Time 08-01-2026 13:00:00

�बड खुलने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid Opening
Date/Time

08-01-2026 13:30:00

�बड पेशकश वैधता (बंद होने क� तार�ख से) /Bid Offer
Validity (From End Date)

180 (Days)

मं ालय/रा!य का नाम /Ministry/State Name Ministry Of Defence

�वभाग का नाम/Department Name Department Of Defence Production

संगठन का नाम/Organisation Name Mazagon Dock Shipbuilders Limited

काया%लय का नाम /Office Name ***********

कुल  मा ा/Total Quantity 315

व&तु 'णेी /Item Category

20 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC
RELEASE UNIT HRU , CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE
RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT HANGAR
SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC. , ON BOARD SPARES FOR
INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT , DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE
LIFE RAFT , SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT
, 25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC
RELEASE UNIT HRU

GeMARPTS म) खोजी गई ,&-ं.स  / Searched
Strings used in GeMARPTS

INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

GeMARPTS म) खोजा गया प/रणाम  / Searched
Result generated in GeMARPTS

Inflatable Tent, Splint Inflatable (Defence), Locking
Compression Plates (V2), Inflatable or Portable Pool,
Synthetic Life Jacket (NDRF), Wild - Life Cages, Life Buoy
(V2) as per IS 5326, Nylon Life Jacket (MHA), Portable Fire
Extinguishers (V2) ISI Marked to IS 15683, Ultra low
temperature laboratory deep freezer

अिधसूचना के  िलए चयिनत 5ासंिगक ',ेणयाँ / Relevant
Categories selected for notification

4.5 m Rubberised Inflatable Boat (Rescue boats)

बीओ8यू शीष%क /BOQ Title INFLATABLE RAFT

एमएसएमई के  िलए अनुभव के  वष: और टन%ओवर से छूट  5दान
क� गई है/MSE Relaxation for Years of
Experience and Turnover

No

&टाट%अप के  िलए अनुभव के  वष: और टन%ओवर से छूट  5दान
क� गई है /Startup Relaxation for Years of
Experience and Turnover

No

 

�बड सं>या/Bid Number: GEM/2025/B/7013771
?दनांक /Dated: 18-12-2025

�बड द&तावेज़ / Bid Document
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�वHेता  से मांगे गए द&तावेज़/Document required
from seller

Certificate (Requested in ATC)
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

8या आप िन�वदाकारJ Kारा अपलोड ?कए गए द&तावेज़J को
िन�वदा म) भाग लेने वाले सभी िन�वदाकारJ को ?दखाना
चाहते हL? संदभ% मेनू है/Do you want to show
documents uploaded by bidders to all
bidders participated in bid?

Yes (Documents submitted as part of a clarification or
representation during the tender/bid process will also be
displayed to other participated bidders after log in)

�बड लगाने क� समय सीमा &वतः नह�ं बढ़ाने के  िलए
आवPयक �बड क� सं>या। / Minimum number of
bids required to disable automatic bid
extension

2

?दनJ क� सं>या, ,जनके  िलए �बड लगाने क� समय-सीमा
बढ़ाई जाएगी। / Number of days for which Bid
would be auto-extended

7

ऑटो ए8सट)शन अिधकतम ?कतनी बार ?कया जाना है । /
Number of Auto Extension count

2

�बड से /रवस% नीलामी स?Hय ?कया/Bid to RA enabled No

Hेता  के  िलए उपलUध आईट�सी/ITC available to
buyer

Yes

�बड का 5कार/Type of Bid Two Packet Bid

5ाथिमक उWपाद 'णेी/Primary product category 20 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC
RELEASE UNIT HRU

तकनीक� मूXयांकन के  दौरान तकनीक� &पZीकरण हेतु
अनुमत समय /Time allowed for Technical
Clarifications during technical evaluation

2 Days

िनर�[ण आवPयक (सूचीब\ िनर�[ण 5ािधकरण /जेम के  साथ
पूव% पंजीकृत  एज)िसयJ Kारा)/Inspection Required (By
Empanelled Inspection Authority / Agencies
pre-registered with GeM)

No

मूXयांकन प\ित/Evaluation Method Total value wise evaluation

�व^ीय द&तावेज क� आवPयकता है  / Financial
Document Required

Yes

म_य&थता खंड/Arbitration Clause No
सुलह खंड/Mediation Clause No

�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

ईएमड� �ववरण/EMD Detail

एडवाईजर� बLक/Advisory Bank State Bank of India

ईएमड� रािश/EMD Amount 700000
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ईपीबीजी �ववरण /ePBG Detail

एडवाइजर� बLक/Advisory Bank State Bank of India

ईपीबीजी 5ितशत (%)/ePBG Percentage(%) 5.00

ईपीबीजी क� आवPयक अविध (माह) /Duration of ePBG
required (Months).

76

(a). जेम क� शत: के अनुसार ईएमड� छूट के इbछुक �बडर को संबंिधत केटेगर� के िलए �बड के साथ वैध समिथ%त द&तावेज़ 5&तुत करने है। एमएसई
केटेगर� के अतंग%त केवल व&तुओं के िलए �विनमा%ता तथा सेवाओं के िलए सेवा 5दाता ईएमड� से छूट के पा  हL। cयापा/रयJ को इस नीित के दायरे से
बाहर रखा गया है।/EMD EXEMPTION: The bidder seeking EMD exemption, must submit the valid supporting document
for the relevant category as per GeM GTC with the bid. Under MSE category, only manufacturers for goods and
Service Providers for Services are eligible for exemption from EMD. Traders are excluded from the purview of this
Policy.

(b).ईएमड� और संपादन जमानत रािश, जहां यह लागू होती है, लाभाथd के प[ म) होनी चा?हए। / EMD & Performance securityshould be
in favour of Beneficiary, wherever it is applicable. 

लाभाथd /Beneficiary : 
NA
Mazagon Dock Shipbuilders Limited, Ministry of Defence Mumbai, Department of Defence Production,
(Mazagon Dock Shipbuilders Limited)

बोली �वभाजन लागू नह�ं ?कया गया/ Bid splitting not applied.

एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता / MII Purchase Preference

एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता / MII Purchase Preference Yes

मेक इन इं?डया �वHेताओं को खर�द म) 5ाथिमकता, य?द
उनका मूXय L1+X% तक क� सीमा म) है / Purchase
Preference to MII sellers availabele upto price
within L1+X%

20

मेक इन इं?डया खर�द म) 5ाथिमकता के िलए �बड क� मा ा
का अिधकतम 5ितशत / Maximum Percentage of Bid
quantity for MII purchase preference

100

साव%जिनक खर�द (मेक-इन-इं?डया को 5ाथिमकता) आदेश
2017 के अनुसार केवल 8लास 1/8लास 2 के &थानीय
आपूित%कता%ओं को ह� भागीदार� क� अनुमित है ?दनांक
16.09.2020 (समय-समय पर संशोिधत एवं लागू) / Allow
participation only from Class 1/Class 2 local
suppliers as per the Public
procurement(Preference to Make-in-india) order
2017 date 16.09.2020(as amended and
applicable time to time)

Yes, in compliance with the MII ORDER : DPIIT Order(as
amended and applicable time to time)

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference
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एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference Yes

सूjम और लघु उlम मूल उपकरण िनमा%ताओं को खर�द म)
5ाथिमकता, य?द उनका मूXय L1+X% तक क� सीमा म) हो /
Purchase Preference to MSE OEMs available upto
price within L1+X%

15

सूjम और लघु उlम को खर�द म) 5ाथिमकता के िलए �बड
क� मा ा का अिधकतम 5ितशत / Maximum
Percentage of Bid quantity for MSE purchase
preference

100

1. Preference to Make In India products (For bids < 200 Crore):Preference shall be given to Class 1 local supplier
as defined in public procurement (Preference to Make in India), Order 2017 as amended from time to time and its
subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Nodal Ministry for specific Goods/Products. The minimum
local content to qualify as a Class 1 local supplier is denoted in the bid document. If the bidder wants to avail the
Purchase preference, the bidder must upload a certificate from the OEM regarding the percentage of the local
content and the details of locations at which the local value addition is made along with their bid, failing which
no purchase preference shall be granted. In case the bid value is more than Rs 10 Crore, the declaration relating
to percentage of local content shall be certified by the statutory auditor or cost auditor, if the OEM is a company
and by a practicing cost accountant or a chartered accountant for OEMs other than companies as per the Public
Procurement (preference to Make-in -India) order 2017 dated 04.06.2020. Only Class-I and Class-II Local suppliers
as per MII order dated 4.6.2020 will be eligible to bid. Non - Local suppliers as per MII order dated 04.06.2020 are
not eligible to participate. However, eligible micro and small enterprises will be allowed to participate .The
buyers are advised to refer the OM No.F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023.
OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy
for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012 and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. 

2. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are
validated online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and
its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the
Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers
offering products manufactured by some other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in
this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide
eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is
not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+ 15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of
purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall be given opportunity to match
L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 100% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total quantity. The buyers are
advised to refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for
compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012
and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if seller is
validated on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after evaluation of documents
submitted. 
3. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and
for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc.
This has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any
impact on bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of
quoted prices which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and
based on competitive prices received in Bid / RA process. 

If the buyer has mentioned MSE purchase preference in ATC then service provider is required to upload
necessary documents for MSE purchase preference for verification by the buyer during evaluation.

ए8सेल म) अपलोड ?कए जाने क� आवPयकता /Excel Upload Required :

Blank Rate Sheet - 1766046472.xlsx

4 / 80



20 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 14 300

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details
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जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 14 300

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 300

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications
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Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 300

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 660

20 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 14 480

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 14 480

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 480

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT
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(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 480

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details
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जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 780

20 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 14 630

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications
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Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 14 630

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 630

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 630

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 930

20 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 14 780

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
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Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 14 780

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%
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परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 780

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 780

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File
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Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1080

20 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

17 / 80



1 *********** ***********Mumbai 14 930

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 14 930

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 930

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 930

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT
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(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1230

20 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details
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जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 14 1080

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 14 1080

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications
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Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1080

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1080

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1380

20 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 14 1230

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 14 1230

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
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Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1230

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%
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परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1230

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1530

25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File
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Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 120

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 120

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 120

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 120

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 480

25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
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तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 210

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%
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परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 210

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 210

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File
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Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 210

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 570
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25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 300

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details
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जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 300

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 300

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications
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Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 300

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 660

25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 390

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 390

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 390

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT
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(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 390

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details
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जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 750

25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 480

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications
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Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 480

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 480

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 480

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 840

25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 570

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
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Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 570

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%
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परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 570

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 570

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File
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Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 930

25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days
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1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 660

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 660

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 660

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 660

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT
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(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1020

25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details
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जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 750

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 750

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications
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Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 750

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

50 / 80



H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 750

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1110

25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 840

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 840

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
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Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 840

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

53 / 80



परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 840

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1200

25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File
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Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 930

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 930

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 930

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

56 / 80



इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 930

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1290

25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
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तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 1020

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%
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परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 1020

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1020

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File
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Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1020

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1380

60 / 80



25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 1110

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details
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जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 1110

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1110

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications
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Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1110

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1470

25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 1200

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 1200

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1200

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT
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(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1200

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details
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जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1560

25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 1260

CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT
HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC.

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications
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Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 2 1260

ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1260

DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1260

SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT

(Hमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  mप म) अह%ता 5ाn करने के  िलए आवPयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% 100%

परे�षती//रपो?टoग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टoग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********Mumbai 1 1620

Hेता  Kारा जोड़� गई �बड क� �वशेष शतq/Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions
1. Generic

Bidder shall submit the following documents along with their bid for Vendor Code Creation:

 a. Copy of PAN Card.

 b. Copy of GSTIN.

 c. Copy of Cancelled Cheque.

 d. Copy of EFT Mandate duly certified by Bank.

2. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 50 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity up to 50% of the contracted quantity during the currency of the contract at
the contracted rates. The delivery period of quantity shall commence from the last date of original
delivery order and in cases where option clause is exercised during the extended delivery period the
additional time shall commence from the last date of extended delivery period. The additional delivery
time shall be (Increased quantity ÷ Original quantity) × Original delivery period (in days), subject to
minimum of 30 days. If the original delivery period is less than 30 days, the additional time equals the
original delivery period. The Purchaser may extend this calculated delivery duration up to the original
delivery period while exercising the option clause. Bidders must comply with these terms.

3. Generic

Without prejudice to Buyer’s right to price adjustment by way of discount or any other right or remedy
available to Buyer, Buyer may terminate the Contract or any part thereof by a written notice to the Seller,
if:
i) The Seller fails to comply with any material term of the Contract.
ii) The Seller informs Buyer of its inability to deliver the Material(s) or any part thereof within the
stipulated Delivery Period or such inability otherwise becomes apparent.
iii) The Seller fails to deliver the Material(s) or any part thereof within the stipulated Delivery Period
and/or to replace/rectify any rejected or defective Material(s) promptly.
iv) The Seller becomes bankrupt or goes into liquidation.
v) The Seller makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors.
vi) A receiver is appointed for any substantial property owned by the Seller.
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vii) The Seller has misrepresented to Buyer, acting on which misrepresentation Buyer has placed the
Purchase Order on the Seller.

4. Generic

While generating invoice in GeM portal, the seller must upload scanned copy of GST invoice and the
screenshot of GST portal confirming payment of GST.

5. Inspection

Nominated Inspection Agency: On behalf of the Buyer organization, any one of the following
Inspection Agency would be conducting inspection of stores before acceptance:
Pre-dispatch Inspection at Seller Premises (applicable only if pre-dispatch inspection clause has been
selected in ATC):

IRS : Cost for the inspection shall be borne by vendor.

Post Receipt Inspection at consignee site before acceptance of stores:
MDL & CGRPT (Mumbai)

6. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

1.      DESCRIPTION & SCOPE OF WORK :
 
(a)         MAIN EQUIPMENT/ITEM/SYSTEM Manufacture and Supply Inflatable Lif

e Raft confirming to Class requirement for Yard 16101 (01TS), Yard 16401 t
o Yard 16406(06NGOPV) & Yard 16501 to Yard 16514 (14FPV) for Coast Gu
ard Ship as per following SOTR;
i) SOTR No.2097, Rev-01 dtd.28.07.2025 for Training Ship.
ii) SOTR No.2097, Rev-02 dtd.15.12.2025 for 06 NGOPV.
iii) SOTR No.2097, Rev-01 dtd.19.06.2025 for 14FPV.

 
(b)          ON BOARD SPARES (OBS): 

OBS for sufficient quantity for exploitation & on-board maintenance up to 2
years from date of completion of " Standard Warranty" (As mentioned in w
arranty cl no.7 of SOTR section-I) is required to be provided along with the 
main equipment. Please refer SOTR clause 2.14 for more details)
(i)     OBS will be ordered along with the main equipment.
(ii)    It is mandatory to quote OBS for 2 year of exploitation period.
(iii)   For ranking the bids OBS cost will be considered.

 
(c)           DOCUMENTATION: As per SOTR.

 
(d)           SERVICES OF ENGINEERS (ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT) :

a.  Annual Servicing of Life Raft is to be provided as per the scope mentio
ned in SOTR.
b.  Price for Services of Engineers to be quoted on Lump sum basis. The q
uoted price should be inclusive of To & Fro travelling expenses, lodging a
nd boarding and local conveyance for each activity as per TSOTR. Service
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s will be availed at Dockyard Road(Mumbai)/Nhava Yard.
c., please note that it is the sole responsibility of the vendor to complete t
he services within quoted prices of services of Engineers.
d.  While deputing Service Engineers for attending on board activity again
st MDL’s call, checklist/prerequisites for that activity to be forwarded thre
e working days in advance, to enable MDL to keep the system ready for th
at activity. Timely availability of Service Engineers shall be ensured.

Note:
a) Bidders shall quote for all line item in the tender, failing of whic
h offer of the firm falls under rejection criteria.
 

2.      Pre-Qualification Criteria:
(a)      Technical Qualification/Work Experience Criteria for Goods : Inflata

ble Life Raft.
Vendor shall have Past Experience of Supply of Inflatable Life Raft for any O
cean going Vessel. PO copies & Work Completion Certificate (Invoice, Deliv
ery Challan, WDCs, etc) must be submitted with offer in support of Past Exp
erience.
 

(b)    Commercial Qualification Criteria for Goods:
 

(i)   Bidder’s average turnover during last 03 years should be at least
Rs. 30 Lakhs. For assessing the same Audited / Certified Balance sheet, P
rofit / Loss account for the corresponding 03 years’ period to be submitted.

 
Note:   If any cash transaction is included in turnover (statement of profit & loss

) the same will not be considered for turnover value.
 

(ii) Bidders are requested to submit documents required for Vendor registrati
on. (i.e. PAN card, GST certificate & Cancelled cheque).

 

3.      Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) / Bid Security:
(a) The bidders shall furnish EMD Rs. 7,00,000/- only (Rupees Seven Lakh onl
y) for Indian Bidders through online payment or in the form of Bank Guarantee 
drawn in favor of Mazagon Dock Shipbuilders Limited.
(b) In addition to EMD exemption as per GEM General Terms & Condition: Firms
who permanently registered with MDL for material group- L004002/ Lif
e Boat/Raft would also qualify for EMD exemption. To qualify for EMD exe
mption, firms should necessarily submit valid copy of the Registration Certificat
e issued by MDL, for the items for which the offer is being submitted in Part-I off
er/bid. Firms in the process of obtaining MDL registration/ in the process of rene
wal of MDL registration will not be considered for EMD exemption
(c) Bids / Offers without EMD along with Part-I bid will not be considered.

Details for Remittance towards EMD/PS
MDL’S BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS:
NAME OF BANK A/C HOLDER: MAZAGON DOCK SHIPBUILDERS LTD
BANK AND BRANCH    : STATE BANK OF INDIA, COMMERCIALBRANCH, FORT,     
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MUMBAI-400023
TYPE OF ACCOUNT        : CURRENT
BANK ACCOUNT NO    : 11079519138
IFSC CODE                   : SBIN0006070
SWIFT CODE                : SBININBB101
 

4.      VALIDITY PERIOD OF OFFER :
Main Equipment, OBS, Services etc: Bid / Offer shall have the validity perio
d of 180 days from the tender closing date.

 
5.      SUBMISSION OF OFFER IN TWO BID SYSTEM : Offer must be submitted in t

wo parts as follows:
a)         Part I (Techno Commercial Bid) : The bidder shall ensure following are 
essentially included in the Part-I bid:

(i)        Integrity Pact (IP) Signed (On each page). Original copy of IP to be s
ubmitted within 15 days from date of tender closing.

(ii)      Pre-qualification documents.
(iii)    Valid MSME Udyam Certificate, MDL Registration Certificate & ISO Accre

ditation Certificate (If applicable).
(iv)    Taxes and duties certificate for which they are registered.
(v)      Acceptance of Tender terms & General Condition of Contract (GCC).
(vi)    Declaration of Local Content, preference for MSE Order 2012 / PPP Orde

r 2017 for purchase preference.
(vii)   Blank rate sheet indicating quoted/not quoted against each line item, t

ax percentage & type of taxes.
(viii) Bank details for payment by RTGS/NEFT in the format enclosed.
(ix)     Undertaking for product support as per SOTR.
(x)      “Certificate of conformity” as per SOTR.
(xi)     SOTR/SOTR Compliance Matrix/Deviation form
(xii)   Weight control Data sheet.
(xiii) Additional documents as applicable to this tender.
(xiv) On Board spares (OBS) list with cost breakup in percentage of total OB

S cost for 2-years exploitation period for each project separately (i.e. Tra
ining Ship, 06NGOPV & 14FPV)
 

Note: Submission of offer to MDL: Supplier/Bidder/ Vendor to ensure t
hat two sets of hard of “Technical offer” is sent to “HOS(D-Outfit), Kind Att
n: Mr. Bhavesh Meena, SE(D-Outfit), Mazagon Dock Shipbuilders Limited, 3
nd Floor, North Block, Dockyard Road, Mumbai - 400010”
 Tel. no. 022 23763033, 022 23763032.

 
b)         Part-II (Price Bid):

Prices for each of the listed items has to be uploaded on GEM.
 

6.      BID REJECTION CRITERIA
(i)         Failure to submit sufficient or complete details for evaluation of the bids wi
thin a week.
(ii)       Incomplete / misleading / ambiguous bids in the considered opinion of TNC
/CNC.
(iii)     Bidders not quoting for all the line items in the tender.
(iv)     Bid with technical requirements and or terms not acceptable to MDL/Custo
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Project    Detai
ls
 
Yard N
o.

Sr. No. Main equip
ment, OBS,
Documents
.

Services

Training Shi
p

16101 01 to 04 PO+10 Mont
hs

PO+22 Month
s

NGOPV 16401 05 to 08 PO+16 Mont
hs

PO+26 Month
s

NGOPV 16402 09 to 12 PO+21 Mont
hs

PO+31 Month
s

NGOPV 16403 13 to 16 PO+26 Mont
hs

PO+36 Month
s

NGOPV 16404 17 to 20 PO+31 Mont
hs

PO+41 Month
s

NGOPV 16405 21 to 24 PO+36 Mont
hs

PO+46 Month
s

NGOPV 16606 25 to 28 PO+41 Mont
hs

PO+51 Month
s

FPV 16501 29 to 32 PO+04 Mont
hs

PO+16 Month
s

FPV 16502 33 to 36 PO+07 Mont
hs

PO+19 Month
s

mers/External agency 
       nominated as applicable.
(v)       Any deviation sought, which is not accepted to MDL.
(vi)     Bidders not submitting self-certification for local content.
(vii)   Bid received from non –local supplier i.e. Bidder who submit their quote wit
h less than 20% local 
            content.
(viii) Bidders not submitting Integrity Pact (IP) Signed (On each page)
(ix)  Bidders not submitting list of OBS with itemized cost breakup in percentage

.
(x) Any deviation w.r.t. of tender documents.
 
 

7.      DELIVERY PERIOD/COMPLETION SCHEDULE :
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FPV 16503 37 to 40 PO+10 Mont
hs

PO+22 Month
s

FPV 16504 41 to 44 PO+13 Mont
hs

PO+25 Month
s

FPV 16505 45 to 48 PO+16 Mont
hs

PO+28 Month
s

FPV 16506 49 to 52 PO+19 Mont
hs

PO+31 Month
s

FPV 16507 53 to 56 PO+22 Mont
hs

PO+34 Month
s

FPV 16508 57 to 60 PO+25 Mont
hs

PO+37 Month
s

FPV 16509 61 to 64 PO+28 Mont
hs

PO+40 Month
s

FPV 16510 65 to 68 PO+31 Mont
hs

PO+43 Month
s

FPV 16511 69 to 72 PO+34 Mont
hs

PO+46 Month
s

FPV 16512 73 to 76 PO+37 Mont
hs

PO+49 Month
s

FPV 16513 77 to 80 PO+40 Mont
hs

PO+52 Month
s

FPV 16514 81 to 84 PO+42 Mont
hs

PO+54 Month
s

8.      Consignee/Delivery location:
Mazagon Dock Shipbuilder Ltd,
Anik Chembur Bond Store,
Kurla Mahul Road, Mumbai-400074.
 

9.      WARRANTY/GUARANTEE:
A) For Trailing Ship & 06 NGOPV
The equipment along with associated auxiliaries/components shall be guarante
ed/warranted by equipment supplier for the stipulated performance for a period
of 20 months from the date of delivery of equipment to MDL store or 12 months 
after planned delivery date of the ship by shipyard/MDL to the Indian Coast Gua
rd, whichever is later . Planned delivery dates of ships are as under. Detailed 
Warranty clause refer cl no. 7 of SOTR.
 

Sr No Project Yard No Planned delivery 
date
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1 TS 16101 Dec 2026

     2 NGOPV 16401 Jul 2027
3 NGOPV 16402 Dec 2027
4 NGOPV 16403 May 2028
5 NGOPV 16404 Oct 2028
6 NGOPV 16405 Mar 2029
7 NGOPV 16406 Aug 2029

 
B) 14FPV:
The equipment along with associated auxiliaries/components shall be guarante
ed/warranted by equipment supplier for the stipulated performance for a period
of 12 months from the date of delivery of equipment to MDL store or 12 months 
after planned delivery date of the ship by shipyard/MDL to the Indian Coast Gua
rd, whichever is later . Planned delivery dates of ships are as under. Detailed 
Warranty clause refer cl no. 7 of SOTR.
 

Sr No Yard No Planned delivery d
ate

1 16501 Mar 2026
       2 16502 Jun 2026

3 16503 Sept 2026
4 16504 Dec 2026
5 16505 Mar 2027
6 16506 Jun 2027
7 16507 Sept 2027
8 16508 Dec 2027
9 16509 Mar 2028
10 16510 Jun 2028
11 16511 Sept 2028
12 16512 Dec 2028
13 16513 Mar 2029
14 16514 Jun 2029

 
(a) The Supplier cannot absolve their responsibility for warranty of system even 
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though it is inspected & approved by Coast Guard and MDL.
(b)   If the defects are not remedied within a reasonable/stipulated time, MDL ma
y proceed to rectify the defects at the supplier’s risk & cost, but without prejudi
ce to MDL’s rights under the contract.
(c) During the period of warranty / guarantee if any defect noticed in the equip
ment / item supplied, the supplier/ contractor will have to rectify such defects i
mmediately at no extra cost to MDL.
 

10.  PERFORMANCE SECURITY (EPBG):
(a)      Performance Security for an amount equal to 5% of order value payable in 

Indian Rupees shall be submitted.
(b)     Performance Security is to be furnished as per GeM after notification of the 

award of contract and it should remain valid for a period of 60 (sixty) days b
eyond the date of completion of all contractual obligations of the supplier, in
cluding warranty obligations.

 
11.  TAXES & DUTIES: To be included in the submitted quote, as per GEM & Govt. 

guidelines.
 

12.  INSPECTION:
(a)     Drawing & QAP approval: Not applicable.
(b)    Inspection: IRS. Cost for the inspection shall be borne by vendor.
      Contact Details of Inspection Agency.

 
IRS
INDIAN REGISTER OF SHIPPING
52A, ADI SHANKARACHARYA MARG,
OPP POWAI LAKE, POWAI, MUMBAI 400072
Mob No.9999031504
k.dhawan@irclass.org
Amitabh.Dube@irclass.org| 
www.irclass.org.

(c)     Receipt inspection by MDL & CGRPT(MBI).
(d)    The decision of the Inspecting Authority or their representatives, as the cas

e may be, on any question of the intent, meaning and the scope of
Specifications / Standards shall be final, conclusive and binding on the Bidder
/ Supplier / Contractor.
 

13.  Payment Terms:
a)    Main Equipment, OBS & Documentation:
(i)   On receipt of Invoice, 95 % of Payment shall be made within 15 days from g

eneration of Consignee Receipt &Acceptance Certificate (CRAC) of material  
and as reduced by any deductibles and / or the amount leviable towards liqu
idated damages, if any plus 100% taxes, duties etc. as applicable.

(ii) Payment of the balance of the value of the supplies may be payable and as 
reduced by any deductibles and / or the amount leviable towards liquidated 
damages, if any, on submission & confirmation of PS of equivalent amount v
alid up to warranty period plus 60 days claim period.
 

b)   Services/Training: 100% payment for all kinds of services (Annual Servici
ng of Life Raft) wherever included in the same order will be admissible for p
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ayment within 15 days from Generation of CRAC & submission of original W
ork Completion Certificate & SAP Service Sheet signed by CM or above of pr
oduction/planning dept. and ink signed invoice.

 
14.  Book Examination Clause: Not applicable.

 
15.  Integrity Pact (IP):

The Integrity pact essentially envisages the agreement between prospective ve
ndors / bidders & buyers committing the person/officials of both the parties not 
to exercise any corrupt influence on any aspects of the contract. Only those ven
dors/bidders who enter into such an integrity pact with the buyer would be com
petent to participate in the bid. The format of integrity Pact is enclosed with ten
der documents. IP shall be submitted on plain paper.
 
The ‘Integrity pact’ dully filled as per enclosed format to be submitted along wit
h the offer. Each page of Integrity Pact shall be duly signed by the bidder. In cas
e of non-submission of Integrity Pact by the bidders, duly signed on each page, 
with Part-I of the bid, shall render the bid liable for rejection.
 
The original IP to be submitted or couriered to MDL within 15 days aft
er tender closing date.
Address: DGM/PE (C-P15B), 5th Floor, New Service Block, North Yard, Mazagon 
Dock Shipbuilders Limited, Shipbuilding Division, Dock Yard Road, Mumbai-4000
10, Maharashtra
 
INDEPENDENT EXTERNAL MONITORS (IEM):
Presently the panel consisting of the following Independent External Monitors (I
EMs) has been appointed by MDL, in terms of Integrity Pact (IP) which forms par
t of MDL Tenders / Contracts.

i)      Shri M. N. Krishnamurthy, IPS (Retd.) - Email ID: krishnamurthymn19@g
mail.com 

ii)    Shri Deepak Kashyap, IRTS (Retd)- Email id : deepakkashyapnd02@gmail
.com
 
This panel is authorized to examine / consider all references made to it under this tender / contract. The bi
dder(s), in case of any dispute(s) / complaint(s) pertaining to this tender falling under provisions of Integrit
y Pact may raise the same directly with the IEMs on the panel viz Shri M. N. Krishnamurthy, IPS(Retd.) Ema
il ID: krishnamurthymn19@gmail.com; Shri Deepak Kashyap, IRTS (Retd) Email ID : deepakkashyapnd02@
gmail.com. 

 
16.  CONTACT DETAILS FOR QUERIES: In case of any clarifications regarding ten

der condition/SOTR/specification, bidders are requested to contact the following
person, before the closing date of the tender.

Design D
ept.

Mr. Vinit S Wag
h. DGM/PE(D-C
GP)

+91 22 2376
3017

vswagh@mazdock.co
m
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Mr. Bhavesh M
eena, SE (Desig
n Dept.) +91 22 2376

3033
bhaveshmeena@maz
dock.com

Commer
cial Dept
.

Mr. D S
Chavan, DGM/P
E(C-CGP)

+91 22 2376
2782

dschavan@mazdock.
com

Mr. Prakash
Manager (C-P1
5B)

+91 22 2376
2768

pmalavath@mazdock
.com

 
17.  We look forward to receive your most competitive and reasonable offer against

this tender.
 
.

7. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file .

अ&वीकरण/Disclaimer
The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
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14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the
case may be.

15. Buyer added ATC Clauses which are in contravention of clauses defined by buyer in system generated bid
template as indicated above in the Bid Details section, EMD Detail, ePBG Detail and MII and MSE Purchase
Preference sections of the bid, unless otherwise allowed by GeM GTC.

16. In a category based bid, adding additional items, through buyer added additional scope of work/ additional
terms and conditions/or any other document. If buyer needs more items along with the main item, the
same must be added through bunching category based items or by bunching custom catalogs or
bunching a BoQ with the main category based item, the same must not be done through ATC or Scope of
Work.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

All GeM Sellers/Service Providers shall ensure full compliance with all applicable labour laws,
including the provisions, rules, schemes and guidelines under the four Labour Codes i.e. the Code
on Wages, 2019; the Industrial Relations Code, 2020; the Occupational Safety, Health and Working
Conditions Code, 2020; and the Code on Social Security, 2020 as and when notified and brought into
force by the Government of India.

For all provisions of the Labour Codes that are pending operationalisation through rules, schemes or
notifications, the corresponding provisions of the pre-existing labour enactments (such as The
Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The
Equal Remuneration Act, 1976, The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, etc. and relevant State Rules)
shall continue to remain applicable.

The Seller/ Service Providers shall, therefore, be responsible for ensuring compliance under:

All notified and enforceable provisions of the new Labour Codes as mentioned hereinabove;
and
All operative provisions of the erstwhile Labour Laws until their complete substitution.

All obligations relating to wages, social security, safety, working conditions, industrial relations etc.
and any other statutory requirements shall be strictly met by the Seller/ Service Provider. Any non-
compliance shall constitute a breach of the contract and shall entitle the Buyer to take appropriate
action in accordance with the contract and applicable law.

यह �बड सामाrय शत: के अतंग%त भी शािसत है /This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions

जेम क� सामाrय शत: के खंड 26 के संदभ% म) भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द पर 5ितबंध के संबंध म)
भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा म) �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा जब वह �बड देने वाला
स[म 5ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड म) भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी गलत घोषणा ?कए जाने
व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तWकाल समाn करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई का आधार होगा।/In terms
of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which shares a
land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to undertake
compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action in
accordance with the laws.

---धrयवाद/Thank You---
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	ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	20 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC. (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	20 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC. (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	20 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC. (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	20 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC. (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC. (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC. (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC. (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC. (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC. (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC. (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	DOCUMENTATION FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	SERVICES FOR ANNUAL SERVICING OF LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	25 MEN INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT WITH HYDROSTATIC RELEASE UNIT HRU (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	CRADLE FOR INSTALLATION OF LIFE RAFT WITH ALL RIGGING ITEMS NYLON BELT COAT HANGAR SEN HOUSE SLIP WEAK LINK ETC. (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
	ON BOARD SPARES FOR INFLATABLE LIFE RAFT (क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
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